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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 8:49 PM


To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] ROC WUA Clear Creek


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>


Date: Wed, Mar 13, 2019 at 9:16 AM


Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] ROC WUA Clear Creek


To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


<Barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Matt


Brown <matt_brown@fws.gov>, John Hannon <jhannon@usbr.gov>, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate


<evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Cc: Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>, Callejo, Russell <rcallejo@usbr.gov>, Ellis, Gregg


<Gregg.Ellis@icf.com>, Unger, Sophie <Sophie.Unger@icf.com>, Greenwood, Marin


<Marin.Greenwood@icf.com>, David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Wilkinson, Chris@DWR


<Christopher.Wilkinson@water.ca.gov>, Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife <brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>


Hello all -

Attached are the WUA analyses for Clear Creek.


Thank you,


Katrina


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ellis, Gregg <Gregg.Ellis@icf.com>


Date: Wed, Mar 13, 2019 at 7:34 AM


Subject: [EXTERNAL] ROC WUA Clear Creek


To: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>


Cc: Unger, Sophie <Sophie.Unger@icf.com>, Greenwood, Marin <Marin.Greenwood@icf.com>


Hello Katrina, here are the WUA analyses for spring-run and steelhead spawning, fry rearing and juvenile


rearing WUA in Clear Creek. One file has the monthly means by water year type tables and the other the water


year type exceedance plots.


The remainder will be coming this week, we will send as they are


completed.
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Thanks, Gregg


--

Katrina Harrison


Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation

Office: (916) 414-2425


Cell: (916) 606-8793


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

